
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

132s K SM1UT N.W.
WAING1ON.D.L. 204b

THIS IS THE END.OF IMUR ~/7Z1

Jute Filed sqI ca ,ra No.

Cameraman

qr

- lV0,4%0"



9.

The ~boe-6scti.A at~i4'was ruuoved frce tzhis
a4 'e p suant to the fol4ov9ng eXeton provided in the
Freedoom of Inforzation Act 5 D.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Info-ation

(2) _nternal rules and
practices

(3) _xempted by ote
statute CC-

(4) Trade secrets and
conmercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Ivestig. atory
files

(8) Banking
Information

(9) Well Informaoion
( geographic or
geophysical)

(.15) In ernal Documents

Signed

date 4), 1 £
/ V2

FmC 9 -21-77

- U-
V/

W,



TonUS ?EZWML ALdrZO" O

In the Matter of

National Action Committee
Charles Fritz, Treasurer

XUR 1731

I, Marjorie W. nmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Conmlission, do hereby certify that on January 22,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-1 to take

the following actions in MUR 1731:

1. Accept the agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report
signed January 16, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
January 16, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; commissioner

McDonald dissented.

Attest:

ate -, .r-
Date

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

1-17-89, 8:58
1-17-85, 11:00

t%.
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FEDERAL tLACTION CMISO
WASIINGTON. OC. 2O043

January 29, 1985

Samuel J. Dubbin
Steel Hector & Davis
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, Florida 33131-2398

RE.& MUR 1731

0O Dear Mr. Dubbin:

On January 22, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty in settlement
of violations of 2 U.S.C.S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (iv), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it

-- will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from

o becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information
to become a part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
I. , conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

By: ennet A
Associate Ge ral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In: the Matter of ))
National Action Committee ) MUR 1731
Charles Fritz, Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to

information ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found reason to

believe that National Action Committee ("Respondent") violated 2

U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (iv).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the

Respondent, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this

agreement has the effect of an agreement entered into pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.'

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:



I. r *spondent, National Action Committee, is a

Political. committee registered- with the Commission.

2 Charles Fritz is treasurer of Respondent

committee.

3. Respondent filed the 1983 Mid-Year Report due

July 31, 1983, on August 29, 1983, 29 days late.

4. Respondent filed the 1983 Year-End Report due

January 31, 1984, on February 24, 1984, 24 days late.

5. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(iv), in

any non-election year, a political committee is

o required to file a report covering January 1 through

June 30 which shall be filed no later than July 31 and

a report covering July 31 through December 31 which

shall be filed no later than January 31 of the

following year.

0 6. Respondent filed the 1984 April Quarterly due

17April 15, 1984, on April 25, 1984, 10 days late.

7. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §434(a)(4)(A)(i), a

political committee shall file quarterly reports which

shall be filed no later than the 15th day after the

last day of each calendar quarter.

8. Respondent contends that its filings were

late largely because Respondent was holding major

fundraising events near the 1983 Year-End and 1984

April Quarterly filing deadlines which placed unusual

burdens on its bookkeeping office and because its

-2-
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9 ad~t apoint *d, treasurer, Charles

Frits, . on August 6, 1964..

V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. $434(a)(4) by filing

the 1983 Mid-Year, 1983 Year-End and 1984"April Quarterly

reports late.

VI. Respondent contends that the above violations were

not knowingly and willfully committed.

VII. Respondent agrees to appoint an Assistant

Treasurer with authority to sign filing reports in the

Treasurer's absence.

VIII. Respondent shall pay a civil penalty to the

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of two hundred

fifty dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(5)(A).

IX. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431, et seq.

X. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

-3-



xi. Thi ari*n 10 "ttvi as of the

date that all'- 0&1"~ hrt rio: e1e. eIwto d .m and the

Commission has approved the entire agrement.

XII. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30)

days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply

with and " implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commission.

XIII. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate Goner:1 Counsel

0

~qrn
D6

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Charl~s Fritz r
Treas rer

Date I /

5478D

-4-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W"AS0NTON. D.C. 204 3

Samuel J, Dubbin
Steel Hector & Davis
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, Florida 33131-2398

RE: MUR 1731

Dear Mr. Dubbin:

On January , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by your client and a civil penalty in settlement
of violations of 2 U.S.C. S434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (iv), provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it

-- will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from

o becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information
to become a part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

C

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the finalconciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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MU 1731

MA lO3P COURSE.: Samuel J. Dubba

AS355S Steel Hectr,,& Davis

400 Southeasj .Finacia C -er

Niami.5) 177-2 1165 .. .. T a

YZLIUO3:(305) 577-296.5

Ap

9"ar; o

The above-named individual is hereby designated as mt

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications andA er

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

8/30/84

Date
Michael M. Adler
Chairman, NACPAC

RESpo 'S NAM: NATIONAL ACTION COMMITTEE

ADDRESS: 8181 N.W. 14th Street

3rd Floor

Miami, Florida 33126

BONE PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: (305) 592-9583



*t3rd Floor Miami, F lda 33126 3 U
126 30 AUG

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1345 K Street, NWCWashington, DC 20463

9, I 94 19 1. 9, .1,11, a, a Ilia I, Id
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FEDftALIELECTION: COMMI$SI0N84Ji ? :4
*AAIK(TO,1OC04 2046)RJ_

June 27, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT :

The Commission

Charles V. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counse

RAD Referral 84NF-38

On June 26, 1984 the Commission approved the recommendation

that the subject RAD Referral be made a MUR. Therefore, all

documents which had previously been identified as RAD Referral

84NF-38 should now become MUR # 1731.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

VI

Let

cc
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~tO~ TH DU~L BZCQNCOflKIO

In the Matter of )) RiD 1Referral 84N-38

National Action Comittee )
Jeffrey L. Berkowitz', Treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 26,

1984, the Connission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-38:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the
National Action Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. $ 434(a) (4) (A)
i) and (iv).

3. Approve and send the letter and
o factual and legal analysis to the

respondent as submitted with the
First General Counsel's Report
dated June 22, 1984.

tiEP
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date' Majre-. uScretary of the Coission
** "- " " ,, .- t " i .? . 'r

-  
--- :: -- "- -

'r - - '- -. '> -. - . . . . -'-'r • "

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-22-84, 10:46
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-22-84, 2:00



Mole T.r ZEAM. ON &T...ON

In the Matter of .

National Action CoWmttee'
Jeffrey L. Berkowit:, Treasurer

)
)

RAD Rferral 84N1F-38

CERTIFZCATION

I Marjorie W. z unso 8ecretWy of the Federal

Election Conission, do hereby certify that on June 26,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-38:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the
National Action Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)
(i) and (iv).

3. Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis to the
respondent as submitted with the
First General Counsel's Report
dated June 22, 1984.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McGarry did not cast a vote.

Attest:

c~
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

cretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-22-84, 10:46
6-22-84, 2:00



FEDERAL 1"' VTION COMMI54O
WASNINTOt4 Q. ow

June 27, 1984

Jeffrey L. 3erkowitz, Treasurer
National Action i Committee
8181 .W. 14 Street
Suite 300
Miami, Plorida 33126

R: MUR 1731

Dear Mr. Berkowitz:

o On June 26 , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe National Action

0 Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ('the Act"). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe arerelevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
oD demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with

cr conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.S 111.18 (d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



;effre l.. Derkowitz, Trea#irer

The investg tionf nw being pon4va td iii be oonfidential
in accordance Vith 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) () and 437g(a)(12) (A),unless you notify the Coussion vritingthat you wish the
investigation to be made Public.

For your information, we have atta9hed a brief description
of the Comision's procedures for had-ing possible violations
of the Act. it you have any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202)523-4000.

s incerely,

e En lliott
Chairman

m

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

0
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RESPONDN?: National Atoion Comitte,.

The National Action .coomittee (AC tailed to tile three

(3) Reports of feceipts tund Disbursements An a timely manner for

the 1983-1984 electio hCycle._/ The filings were between 10 and

29 days late:

REPORT DAYS LATE TOTAL FINANCIAL ACTIVITY

1983 Mid-Year 29 $ 1,274

1983 Year End 24 $ 8,962

1984 April Quarterly 10 $61,541

On*March 9, 1984, NAC was sent a Chronic Late Filer Notice

for failing to file the 1983 Mid-Year and Year End reports in a

timely manner. The notice advised NAC that additional late

filings may result in legal enforcement action. Despite this

notice, however, NAC failed to file the 1984 April Quarterly

Report in a timely manner.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (i), an unauthorized

committee in an election year shall file quarterly reports which

shall be filed no later than the 15th day after the last calendar

quarter.

*/ NAC filed quarterly reports in lieu of semi-annual reports in
the non-election year.



%Ruat to2 6-j.C S41 (0)(,(4), (A) (iV), naf-neeto

year, usautboc ! tt"00 at*''-t # a quire to file semi-annual

reports. The fI itt report isd 4Ae July 31 and the last report Is

due JanUary 31 f. the fo Ol4 oin yas

NAC has filed its last three reports late in violation of 2

U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A). The Offic of General Counsel recomends

opening a NlUR and finding reason to believe NAC violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434 (a) (4) (A).



fEDERA L. ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH W4GTON,. 30*

10"lonal, Action~ c ittie

Dear Mr. Berkowita:

On g 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe National Action

0 Committee and you,, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Er Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

0 submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

V

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

V committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with

cc conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Comission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



a,~~~~~~1 W.* & ~#~s r~tze

Sincerelyp

Oh

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

The * I6V~s *tIoa now bet 0 ~ipt4 will be confidential
ini acc~trdano* $h2tJC.* fg* (4)()a1k7() (12) (A),
unless yoA 1tvr 0 n 4 "eCo"16s*1o in vti th ~ yo ish the
Investigation to f *a rublio

For your nfa tin, we have atta*bed a brief description
of the C .istn . oeur~. for handliAg possible violations
of the Act. I. you ave any questions, please contact
Judy Thedford, at (202)523-400



FEDERAL ELECTION COM SSIO

WASHINCTON.DiC. 20463

TO:

FROM: -

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Comission Secretary

Office of Generai Counsel

June 22, 1984

RAD Referral 84NF-38: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Comission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CT RCULAT IONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-S ensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-S ens i t i ve

Other

[X]
[X]

[ J

[]

[]

DISTRTBUTTON

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

m

0

~qrn

e
[X]

[1]

[]

[]

[]

[ ]



W 11"Ofgt D.C. 204#3
SlU URALCONSU'S 3~p~LWiN22AI:4

D ' SAND OVP.I-Ir SM1SA RAD Referral 84NF-38ax1Q.C TO "TH hl(ZSSZO& E, all- -/.' r s:m 'A" "RA
Judy Thedford

CowPLANA'S .,/ Internal1y ,.*e0at*d

RBSPON!hfT$S NAMW: National Acti9n omittee
Jeffery to. 3Ekais, Tresurer

RELVANT STATUT3: 2 U.S.C. 1 434(a)(4) (A) (i) and (iv)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MAC by RAD

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

lowTIC OW T= NAYTER
0 This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel

from the Reports Analysis Division on May 30, 1984.

sUuuART oru ol'o

The National Action Committee ("NAC") failed to file three

(3) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely manner for

the 1983-1984 election cycle.!/ The filings were between 10 and

O 29 days late:

REPORT DAYS LATE TOTAL FINANCIAL ACTIVITY

1983 Mid-Year 29 $ 1,274

1983 Year End 24 $ 8,962

1984 April Quarterly 10 $61,541

On March 9, 1984, NAC was sent a Chronic Late Filer Notice

for failing to file the 1983 Mid-Year and Year End reports in a

timely manner. The notice advised NAC that additional late

*/ NAC filed quarterly reports in lieu of semi-annual reports in
the non-election year.



filinp9 may, r iat. tnlg" en-f0rr_4"t &ptiot , Despite this

-Miehvveuc failed tof fil tbe .104, ApEoril Quarterly
Repot, in a tinely anner.

VPACMUL DLUL NISS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 4341(a) (4) (A) (M), an unauthorized

committee in an election year shall file quarterly reports which

shall be filed no later than the 15th day after the last calendar

quarter.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (A) (iv), in a non-election

year, unauthorized comittees are required to file semi-annual

cc reports. The first report is due July 31 and the last report is

due January 31 of the following year.

NAC has filed its last three reports late in violation of 2

U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A). The Office of General Counsel recommends

opening a MUR and finding reason to believe NAC violated 2 U.S.C.

o S 434(a) (4) (A).

V ImNDTON

C 1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the National Action Committee

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv).

3. Approve and send the attached letter and factual and

legal analysis to the respondent.

Charles N. Steele

Associate Gene al Counsel

Attachments
I. Referral
II. Factual and Legal Analysis
III. Letter



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

OFFICE OF GENRA COUNSEL

DATE: 29, 1"4

ANALYST: Lisa Stolaruk

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

National Action Committee (C00147983)
Jeffrey L. Berkowitz, Treasurer
8181 N.N. 14th Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv)
11 CFR 104.5(c)(1) and (2)

III. BACKGROUND:

_ Chronic Late Filing" of Reports

too. The National Action Committee ("NAC") failed to file
three (3) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely

omanner for the 1983-1984 election cycle (Attachments 2a-

2c)./ The filings were between 10 and 29 days late:

REPORT TYPE DUE DATE DATE FILED

Mid-Year
(1/1/83-6/30/83) 7/31/83 8/ 9/83

Year End
(7/1/83-12/31/83) 1/3/184 2/24/84

April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/31/84) 4/15/84 4/25/84

1/ ~AC filed quarterly reports in lieu of semi-annual

reports in the non-election year (Attadments 3a - 3b).

I I
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On Match 9, 1984, N was *enrt a Chronic Late Piler
Notice for failing to fIl*e tbe 198) Mid-Year and Year 3nd
...ports a in a timely Mannerj1 The notice advised NAC thatatin late " fili' 1 ngs".r 1au r in legal enforcement

action (Attachment 4). Despite this notice, however, NAC-
failed to file the 1984 April Quarterly Report in a timely
manner.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

2/ At the time the Chronic Late Filer Notice was sent, NAC's
address of record was: 7875 N.W. 12th Street# Suite 120, Miami#
Florida 33126.

D3
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Referee I 1R$4i'J4 21tiOm "C)Poe aq'otts

Dear ft B .wis

This letter is prompted by the Commission's reviev of the
reports filed by your committee. The following Is a list of
reports your committee has failed to file In a timely manner.

€BI° L-XM Due Date Date, Fled
" v Mid-Year

(1/l/83-6/30/83) 7/31/63 8/29/S3
Year End
(7/1/83-12/31/63) 1/31/64 2/24/84

Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal
ulection Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public
disclosure concept embodied in that law. The Commission views
late filing as a serious violation of the Act, This
communication is to advise you that any additional late filing of
a required report by your comaittee may result in the Commission
initiating legal enforcement action.

If you need assistance or have any questions regarding this
w attet, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number,

cc (800) 424-9530. Ny local number is (202) 523-4041.

Sincerelyt

Michael 3. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch

/02



D RAL ON COMrS0W

* GZ~4RM -90"IL 5 VAMT=PZ AND, LIAL AALYS is

33SIONDENT: Nation Action CoIittee

The National Action COmittee ('*').o failed to file three

(3) Reports of ecepts and Disbursements in a timely manner for

the 1983 19S4 election cycle./ The filings were between 10 and

29 days late:

REPORT DAYS LATE TOTAL FINANCIAL ACTIVITY

0 1983 Mid-Year 29 $ 1,274

o 1983 Year End 24 $ 8,962

1984 April Quarterly 10 $61,541

On March 9, 1984, MAC was sent a Chronic Late Filer Notice

for failing to file the 1983 Mid-Year and Year End reports in a

timely manner. The notice advised NAC that additional late

filings may result in legal enforcement action. Despite this

cnotice, however, NAC failed to file the 1984 April Quarterly

tReport in a timely manner.

cc FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i), an unauthorized

committee in an election year shall file quarterly reports which

shall be filed no later than the 15th day after the last calendar

quarter.

NAC filed quarterly reports in lieu of semi-annual reports in
the non-electlon year.
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year, u- ua-hort i1 %WILU oee el aual

reports. The first report Is du July 3Ju l d the l4st report is

due January 31.0t the follo"i~ rIac

MAC has filed its last three reports 1te in violation of' 2
U.S.C. S 434(a(4i)(A). The Office of General Counsel recomends

opening a ZUR and finding reason to believe MAC violated 2 U.S.c.

S 434(a)(4)(A).



FEDERA-L LECTION _C0MISION'
WAS"INGTON. OC MW*3

Jeffrey I-. Borkowitz, Teasurer
atioal t"i n 16b Committee

8181. N.W. !4 street
Butto" 300
Miami, rVli4a 33126

33:t NUR

Dear Mr. Berkowitz:

On , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
0 determined that there is reason to believe National Action

Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis which formed a basis for. the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

o relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable

tn cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



TIe ine gton, nv en oeduo vii be oif idential
in accordance with 2 u.S.C. 5$ 437g (a)(4)3) .and 4)lq(a) (12) (A),v4*s, YOU notify the C0ission in writin yot wih thethe~ . ihg that'y s

ivestigation tobe made p blc.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Coimissio!' 4:roce.~e for1 ba4ng pao *l violations
of the Act, if "ou ye any question.s plaec act
Judy Thedford, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

~qs

Iv,

,Lo Bo7r ,x T -
L. e 0v * 4 i 7:40 • t '



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE 0r ESRLCUEL

DATE: May 29, 1984

ANALYST: Lisa Stolaruk

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

National Action Committee (C00147983)
Jeffrey L. Berkowitz, Treasurer
8181 N.W. 14th Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (4) (A) (i) and (iv)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

III. BACKGROUND:

Chronic Late Filing of Reports

The National Action Committee (ONACO) failed to file
three (3) Reports of Receipts and Disbursements in a timely
manner for the 1983-1984 election cycle (Attachments 2a-
2c).l/ The filings were between 10 and 29 days late:

REPORT TYPE

Mid-Year
(1/1/83-6/30/83)

Year End
(7/1/83-12/31/83)

April Quarterly
(1/1/84-3/31/84)

DUE DATE

7/31/83

1/3/184

4/15/84

DATE FILED

8/19/83

2/24/84

4/25/84

1/ NAC filed quarterly reports in lieu of semi-annual
reports in the non-election year (Attacrmnts 3a - 3b).

84NF-38

III I
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On aoh-9,# 194, wac was sent a Cbronic &ate ,fier
Notice toxa1 Uag to ftite te. 9:3 Kid-Tear and Year Rn
MUWA" tin ia tiiy .mer.a/ ftb notice sadvised XC that
aditional late filings may result in legal enforcement
action (ttecbment 4.). Despite this notioe, however, MAC
failed to file the 1984 April warterly Xeport in a timely
manner.

IV. 01l FDXIN M& INITI&!ZD BY MAD:

none

2/ At the time the Chronic Late Filer Notice was sent, NC's
address of record was: 7875 N.N. 12th Street, Suite 120, Miami,
Florida 33126.



FEBU .ETON COMISSION uu
co~Mzn iNC or DISCLOSURE VOCMfl'S - (C) (83-84) 2

NON-PAM'! RfLLAE

DISUIUITS TYE ,F orun-OA Aim

NATIONAL ACTION CWIXT=U
CO N C'I ORGANIZATION I

1963 APRIL QUARTMtLT
1"ST LET= IIFORMITIOUAL NOTICE
JULY QUARMLT
REQTn~ FOR AIDITIONAL INFORMATION

mREQy FOR ADITIONAL INWRHATION
1934 MI N TLICE FROM FEW

APRILQUML
APRIL QA~L DDN

TOTAL

342

174

1,000
7,437

29,62
29,8632

39v335

1,100-

0
1,525

31,679
31,679

0 32,144

1JAN33 -AMP3
1JAN63 -35AP3

IMP33-GiS

All reports, with the exception of the 1984 April Quarterly Report have received basic: ivi .

Ending cash-on hand figure (as of 3/31/84): $12,679

Debts: $0

RECEIPTS

-----------------------------------------------------------------
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FIOBSAL .. CTION " W  9i077I

anE4

Identticat cst tmrs 002 4783

Rlef erers 19S3-*4 e0otion cycle *parts

Dear mr. urkowits8

Tbis letter is prompted by the ComNisioN's review of the

reports filed by your cORittee. The following is a list of
reports youc Committee has failed to file in a timely manner.

I3BLL?~o~2~MD Rat D*teZ lee

"U Nid-Teat
(//83-4/30/S3) 7/31/S3 8/29/83

Tear *ad
(7/1/83-12/31/83) 1/31/84 2/24/84

Timely filing 18 specific requirement of the Federal

glection Campaign Act and is essential to fulfilling the public
disclosure concept embodied in that law, The Commission views

late filing as a serious violation of the Act. This

'c communication is to advise you that any additional late filing of

anrequired report by your comaittee ay result in the commission
itiating legal enforcement action.

tf If you need assistance or have any questions regarding this
matte', please feel free to contact me on our toll-free number,

(800) 424-9530. my local number Is (202) 523-4046.

Sincerely#

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch

ho --- - I - I -W



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SiRF I N.W
WA9S#NG1ON.DC. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIUNIING OF fMUR P

Date Filmed ~mera No.--lom

Cameraman

/ 7*5 /


